To:   Vendors

From:  Shawnee Mission School District

Date:  December 7, 2020

Re:  Addendum 2 – RFQ #20-021 – Energy Conservation Services

Addendum 2

[bookmark: _GoBack]The following questions were submitted and answers are provided per the notification on Page 1 of RFQ #20-021.
1. Who will be a part of the selection committee?  Names are not necessary, but titles or position within the organization would be helpful.  Committee has not been selected. Director of Facilities will be main contact.
1. Are there any preferred equipment vendors or suppliers that we should consider as part of our response?  No
1. Any specific mechanical or building automation platforms that the district has used or installed over the years that may be important to understanding how we would work with the district in the future?  ACS controls and Johnson Controls (Elite) are who we currently utilize.  
1. Section 9.2.d requests a licensed technician be located within 50 miles of the district.  Is it the intent of the district to outsource more of its operational and maintenance requirements?  Does the district want to plan to manage the day-to-day maintenance activities as a part of the potential ESCO project?  District is not outsourcing maintenance needs, this intent is for emergency warranty repair and service.  
1. Under “Scope of Services Requested”,  11.3 and 12.3 discuss the need for guaranteed energy savings to both cover the entire cost and “be sufficient together with funds provided by Shawnee Mission School District” to pay all project costs.  Does the District have a set amount of capital funds it intends on using for this project?  Is the goal to provide a self-funded project or one that is supported by capital dollars available?  Self-funded is not the goal for this. This should be looked at as a bond or capital project that can re-coop it cost over an amount of time.  
1. Are the bond funds in 2021 that are currently allocated for HVAC/Lighting at $24 million to be used on this project?  If so, has any analysis been done in advance of the bond and/or RFQ that would be relevant to a responding firm?  Please provide any studies or preliminary analysis as it would be relevant to aligning our offering with the desired scopes of the District.  Bond and Capital funds will pay for this project.   N/A
1. What energy-saving or facility improvement projects has the District done under the previous agreement from the 2014 RFQ?  (specifically related to work done under KSA 75-37, 125) Information is not available at this time. 
1. Are there any current plans for roof replacements or refurbishments?  Yes.  Different bond scope and budget. 
1. Can we meet with or contact the Chief Financial Officer and Director of Facilities to better understand the needs and goals of the District related to energy-saving projects, facility improvements, and financial objectives?  Not at this time.  Pertinent information is included in the Request for Qualifications. 
1. Does the District have any buy-American requirements or preferences?  Only if specified in the Bid or Request for Proposal/Qualifications.

